
MEMO  
 

 
 

 To: Common Council – Mayor Teske  

 From: Daron J Haugh – City Administrator 

 Subject: Strategic Planning Meeting Summary   

 Date: 2025-08-04 
 

This memo outlines key topics for upcoming strategic planning discussions, including a recap of recent 
initiatives, current milestones such as major development projects and grant awards, and updates from 
department heads across Police, Fire, Public Works, Administration, and Library. We will review 12-month and 
5-year goals aligned with the AHF & TID Master Plan, focusing on operational priorities, infrastructure, 
staffing needs, and zoning code implementation. The session aims to ensure coordinated progress, address 
resource needs, and foster continued collaboration to support Mauston’s growth and community well-being. 
 


